
SECTION 00912 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 3

PARTICULARS

1.01 DATE:  April 11, 2012

1.02 PROJECT:  USC AIKEN CONVOCATION CENTER SHED

1.03 STATE PROJECT NUMBER: H29-I329

1.04 GMK PROJECT NUMBER: 10010.01

1.05 OWNER:  USC AIKEN

1.06 ARCHITECT: GMK Associates, Inc.

TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

2.01 This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents 
dated March 8, 2012, and Addendum Numbers 1 and 2 issued April 6, 2012 and April 11, 2012 
respectively, with amendments and additions noted below.

2.02 Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form.  Failure to do so 
may disqualify the Bidder.

2.03 This Addendum consists of 2 pages and the following Attachments:

A. Table of Contents

CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL

3.01 TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Add "Section 00912 - Addendum Number 3" to the listing.

3.02 SECTION 04810 - UNIT MASONRY ASSEMBLIES

A. Paragraph 2.01 BRICK UNITS, Subparagraph A. Manufacturers:
1. Add "Statesville Brick: Product: Stonehenge to match campus standard brick."

CLARIFICATIONS

4.01 RFI's and responses

A. Q: At the pre bid the owner asked about a metal building price is this going to be an 
alternate?
1. A: The owner didn't ask about a metal building price as an alternate.  One of the 

general contractors requested this be allowed as an alternate.  At this time the metal 
building will not be considered.

B. Q: The brick listed is no longer made is there an alternate?
1. A: Statesville Brick: Stonehenge has been added to the list of brick manufacturers.

C. Q: If the building is stick built should the walls and the roof be insulated?
1. A: The walls and roof will be insulated in both stick built base bid and kit built 

alternate.

D. Q: If stick built should the walls and roof be sheeted with OSB plywood or slatted with 2x4?
1. A: The framing in both base bid and alternate should be the same.  The difference is 
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the method in which the materials are procured and installed either through the general 
contractor or a pre-engineered pole building manufacturer.

E. Q: All the pole building companies are not quoting the metal to match the convocation 
center. Which by the way do you know what the design is?
1. A: The metal panels need only match the Convocation Center in color.  Fabral who 

provides metal panels to the kit building industry has a panel that matches the 
Convocation Center.

END OF SECTION
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